

May 22, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael L. Scott, Chief
Safety Issues Resolution Branch
Division of Safety Systems
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Jay Robinson, Project Manager */RA/*
Generic Communications and Power Uprate Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE
(NEI), PRESSURIZED WATER REACTOR OWNERS GROUP (PWROG),
LICENSEES, AND SUMP STRAINER VENDORS TO DISCUSS THE
RESOLUTION OF GENERIC SAFETY ISSUE (GSI)-191

DATE AND TIME: June 19, 2007
8:30 a.m. - 4:45 p.m.

LOCATION: NRC Headquarters
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
1st Floor OWFN Commissioners' Conference Room (O1F16/O1G16)

PURPOSE: To discuss various aspects of GSI-191. See enclosed agenda for details.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC INDUSTRY
Mike Scott and John Butler et al, NEI
members of the NRC Members of the PWROG
GSI-191 Team Licensees, Sump Vendors

CATEGORY: This is a category 2 meeting*. The public is invited to participate in this meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at designated points identified on the agenda.

Enclosure: Agenda

CONTACT: Jay Robinson, NRR
301-415-2878, jer8@nrc.gov

BACKUP CONTACT: Joe Golla, NRR
301-415-1002, jag2@nrc.gov

*Commission's Policy Statement on "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings," 67 *Federal Register* 36920, May 28, 2002. For information regarding participating via teleconference, please contact Jay Robinson at (301) 415-2878 or JER8@nrc.gov

May 22, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael L. Scott, Chief
Safety Issues Resolution Branch
Division of Safety Systems
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Jay Robinson, Project Manager **/RA/**
Generic Communications and Power Uprate Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE (NEI), PRESSURIZED WATER REACTOR OWNERS GROUP (PWROG), LICENSEES, AND SUMP STRAINER VENDORS TO DISCUSS THE RESOLUTION OF GENERIC SAFETY ISSUE (GSI)-191

DATE AND TIME: June 19, 2007
8:30 a.m. - 4:45 p.m.

LOCATION: NRC Headquarters
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
1st Floor OWFN Commissioners' Conference Room (O1F16/O1G16)

PURPOSE: To discuss various aspects of GSI-191. See enclosed agenda for details.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC INDUSTRY
Mike Scott and John Butler et al, NEI
members of the NRC Members of the PWROG
GSI-191 Team Licensees, Sump Vendors

CATEGORY: This is a category 2 meeting*. The public is invited to participate in this meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at designated points identified on the agenda.

Enclosure: Agenda

CONTACT: Jay Robinson, NRR
301-415-2878, jer8@nrc.gov

BACKUP CONTACT: Joe Golla, NRR
301-415-1002, jag2@nrc.gov

*Commission's Policy Statement on "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings," 67 *Federal Register* 36920, May 28, 2002. For information regarding participating via teleconference, please contact Jay Robinson at (301) 415-2878 or JER8@nrc.gov

DISTRIBUTION: See last page

ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER: ML071420013

OFFICE	LA:PGCB:DPR	PM:PGCB:DPR	PM:PGCB:DPR	BC:PGCB:DPR
NAME	CHawes	JRobinson	JGolla	CJackson
DATE	05/22/2007	05/22/2007	05/22/2007	05/22/2007

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

MEETING AGENDA
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
MEETING WITH NEI, PWROG, LICENSEES, AND SUMP STRAINER VENDORS
TO DISCUSS GENERIC SAFETY ISSUE (GSI)-191
JUNE 19, 2007

8:30-8:45	Introduction and meeting purpose	NRC
8:45-9:45	Chemical effects (industry activities) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• PWROG activities• vendor testing activities	PWROG/Vendors
9:45-11:15	GL 2004-02 Draft Content Guide Update <ul style="list-style-type: none">• completed draft• industry comments	NRC/NEI
11:15-11:30	Break	
11:30-12:00	Topical report status	PWROG/NRC
12:00-12:15	Opportunity for public comments or questions	NRC
12:15-1:30	Lunch	
1:30-2:30	Remaining technical questions <ul style="list-style-type: none">• NRC staff questions• RES peer review comments	NRC
2:30-3:15	Audit status update	NRC
3:15-3:30	Break	
3:30-4:30	Qualified coatings assessments	NEI/NRC
4:30-4:45	Opportunity for public comments or questions	NRC
4:45	Adjourn	

Enclosure

Memorandum to Michael L. Scott from Jay Robinson

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH NEI, LICENSEES, PWROG, AND SUMP
STRAINER VENDORS ON JUNE 19, 2007

DISTRIBUTION:

PMNS

MScott (MLS3)

SUnikewicz (SMU)

JGolla (JAG2)

JRobinson (JER8)

RArchitzel (REA)

CJackson (CPJ)

JWermiel (JSW1)

PKlein (PAK)

BBateman (WHB)

JLehning (JXL4)

LWhitney (LEW1)

EGeiger (EXG)

TMensah (TME)

WJensen (WLJ)

SLu (SXL2)

AHiser (ALH1)

MEvans (MGE)

SSmith (SJS2)

JBurke (JPB3)

Rreyes-Maldonado (RRM1)

JButler (internet: jcb@nei.org)

RidsNrrOd

RidsNrrAdro

RidsNrrAdes

RidsNrrDss

RidsNrrDci

RidsNrrDpr

RidsNrrDprPgcb

RidsEdoMailCenter

RidsAcrcAcnwMailCenter

RidsOgcMailCenter